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Prakash Solanki EDII/DST-NIMAT/18-19/ ADL /RLS-1/03
Faculty & National Project Coordinator Date: 21/12/2018
SPEED POST ,@}
Dr. Gagandeep Arora ,

Dean - Academics

L. 1. S, Engineering College
46, Knowledge Park-Il1,
Greater Noida - 201 308
Uttar Pradesh

. Kind Attention: Mr. Saurav Kumar, Assistant Professor & EDC Member
Dear Sir,
Sub: 1* Installment of Programme/s Sanctioned under DST-NIMAT Project 2018-19
This is with reference to the Agreement signed between EDII and your organisation for conducting
programmes under DST-NIMAT Project 2018-19 to create techno-entrepreneurs and resource persons through
Entrepreneurship Development Programme strategy.
As per the Agreement, 80% of the sanctioned amount per programme is 10 be released before commencement

of the programmes. Accordingly, Ks. 16000/~ have alreudy been credited w your acccont on 1271272816, The
Detail brake-up of the total amount is as following:

"Sr. | Programme / Activity | No.of Programme | 1" Instaliment per Total Amount of the
No. Sanctioned Programme (Rs.) Programme (Rs.)
1 EAC | 16000/- 16000/-
Total 16000/~

You are requested to please send us the receipt for the same and start the actions as per the action plan.

Thanking you, with regards,

~ 1) Copy of Agreement
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;flhﬂ funds will be transferred through RTGS/NEFT. Please make sure that the above said
ocuments must reach us within ONE MONTH of receiving this additional sanction letter.

Non receipt of the same may be considered as your unwillingness to take up the
progranime(s).

For any additional information, please contact either me (Email ID: sareen(@ediindia.org.
Mobile: 19925110040) or my colleague Mr. Prakash Solanki (Email 1D:

gsulanki@, ediindia.org,
Mobile: 019723816384).

We look forward to have a long term professional relationship.
Thanking you, \gjih g‘egards,

(S. B. M‘L‘Sareerﬁ/ ‘

Encl.:a. a
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S. B. Sareen EDIV/DST-NIMAT/1 8-19/ADL/08-
Sr., Faculty & Project Director: DST-NIMAT Date: 22/11/2018
SPEED POST

@

Dr. Gagandeep Arora

Dean - Academics

1. T. S. Engineering College
46, Knowledge Park-I11,
Greater Noida - 201 308
Uttar Pradesh

Kind Attention: Mr. Manveen Singh Chadha, Asst. Professor & EDC Coordinator
Dear Sir,

Sub: DST-NIMAT Project 2018-19: Additional Sanction Order
Greetings from EDII, Ahmedabad!

This is with reference to your proposal submitted for conducting activities / programme(s) under
the aegis of National Science & Technology Entrepreneurship Development Board (NSTEDB),
Department of Science and Technology, Govt. of India, New Delhi.

We are happy to inform you that the following additional activities / programmes have been
sanctioned to your organisation:

Sr. Activity / Programme No. | Amount |
No. in Rs,
1 | Entrepreneurship Awareness Camp (EAC) 1 20000

Total 1 20000 |

You are requested to please organize the above said additional programme(s) as per the
Guidelines / Terms & Conditions already sent to you along with earlier sanction order
2018-19.

Please note that the first installment is to be released on receipt of the following documents;

1. Duly Signed Agreement (Attached)
2. Action Plan [Annexure-l|

Director
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TS Ev gineernd Collegt
Greater No\do

1




‘.r

P
@  ENTREPRENEURSHIP DEVELOPMENT INSTITUTE OF iNDIA
Near Village Bhat, Via Ahmedabad Arport & Indira Bridge, P.O. Bhat - 382 428, Dist. : Gandhinagar,

Gujarat. India. b
el § 239691061 Telefax : +91-79-23969
Tel. - +91-79-23969153, 23969158, 23969159, s o

RN\ & E-mail : info@ediindia.org
? prvief

Prakash Solanki EDIVDST-NIMAT/18-19/RLS-1/399
Date: 30/08/2018

Faculty & National Project Coordinator
SPEED POST

Dr. Gagandeep Arora

Dean - Academics

L. T. S. Engincering College
46, Knowledge Park-111,
Greater Noida - 201 308
Uttar Pradesh

. Kind Attention: Mr. Manveen Singh Chadha, Asst. Professor & EDC Coordinator

Dear Sir,

Sub: 1" Installment of Programme/s Sanctioned under DST-NIMAT Project 2018-19

This is with reference to the Agreement signed between EDII and your organization for
conducting programme(s) under DST-NIMAT Project 2018-19 to create techno-entrepreneurs and
resource persons through Entrepreneurship Development Programme Agency.

As per the Agreement, 80% of the sanctioned amount per programme is to be released before
commencement of the programme(s). Accordingly, Rs. 768000/~ has been credited in your bank
account on 27/08/2018. The detailed brake-up of the total amount is as following:

. Sr. Programme / No. of Programme | 1* Installment per | Total Amount of the
. No. Activity Sanctioned Programme (Rs.) Programme (Rs.)
! EAC 3 16000/- 48000/-
2 EDP l 160000/ 160000/-
3 WEDP 1 160000/- 160000/-
4 FDP 2 200000/- 400000/~
Total 768000/-

You are requested to please send us the receipt for the same,

Thanking you, with regards

Yours sincerely,

1) Copy of Agreement, 2) Copy of T & C R
oAy i ‘ pr
s Engineering CONE
Greater Noldo
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S. B. Sareen EDIVDST-NIMAT/18-19/125
Sr. Facalty & Project Directar: DST-NIMAT Date: 03/07/2018

SPEED IrosT @

Dr. Gagandeep Arora

Dean - Academics

L. T. S. Engineering College
46, Knowledge Park-111,

Greater Noida - 201 308
Uttar Pradesh

Kind Attention: Mr. Manveen Singh Chadha, Asst, Professor & EDC Coordinator

Dear Sir,

Sub: DST-NIMAT Project 2018-19: Sanction Order

Greetings from EDII, Ahmedabad!

This is with reference to your proposal submitted for conducting activities / programme(s) under
the aegis of National Science & Technology Entrepreneurship Development Board (NSTEDB),
Department of Science and Technology, Govt. of India, New Delhi.

We are happy to inform you that the following activities / programmes have been sanctioned:

Sr. Activity / Programme No. ] Amount in Locations
No. Rs.
1 | Entreprencurship Awareness Camp (EAC) 3 60000 As mentioned in
: proposal
2 | Entrepreneurship Development Programme 1 200000 1) Greater Noida
(EDP)
3 | Women Entreprencurship Development 1 200000 1) G.B. Nagar
Programme (WEDP)
4 | Faculty Development Programme (FDP) 2 500000 1) Greater Noida
7 2 o n b} 2) Gurgaon
S ok i Total | 7 960000

You are requested to please go through the enclosed Guidelines / Terms & Conditions as it is
mandatory to follow the same.

Director
{1$ Engineernng ColleQr
Greater NV~
3
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